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Hignett & Company

HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE
The building was probably built during A. Christoph's time

ing as a bootmaker's shop and in recent years Betty Cleggett
continued her mother's tradition by running the premise as a

' sweets shop. It is still a favourite meeting place amongst.

local residents.

A two-storied stone building with its gable end facing Main
Road. The ground floor is divided into four interconnecting
reoms, with the 'front' foor leading to the shop. Access to
“7he upper floor is by means of a staircase now adjacent to

“the shop. Upper floor is partitioned into a general circula-
tion area and four rooms.

20 September, 1858 Haebich sold to Paech.

23 September, 1861 Paech sold to Christoph.
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in the 1860's. (3) A. Christoph was listed as a watchmaker in
the 1883 returns. During the 1890's F.W. Drute used the build—
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; House No. Classification

Contribution to

MAIN STREET HAHNDORF :

EAST SIDE

6L A

66-68 A

Streetscape

Positive

Positive

Descrigtion

The Hahndorf Gallery The old Lutheran school opened during the
1860's and closed by Act of Parliament in 1917. Stone built with
stucco finish on front elevation. High pitched hip roof. Building
extends up to pavement. In need of rehabilitation.

Established by T.W. Boehm in 1857, and

Two storey building erected in 1871 and bell-
tower in 1875. Stone walling front p]astered over with v
original windows and French casements. Original balcony now removed.
Ehould be rebuilt.) Building extends up to pavement.

The teachers house (also original school) set back approx. 30 m.
adjoins the Academy. The garden in front is enclosed by a 13 m. high
stone wall. This and the other spaces at the side of the Academy

provide a very attractive streetscape.

The Academy
now an art gallery.

51 A

b A

noC

Positive

Negative

Positive

MAIN STREET HAHNDORF :

WEST SIDE

Betty Cleggett's shop Stone built two storey shop with rough-cast
stucco painted white. Upper storey probably original living
quarters provided with high pitched half hipped roof and attic
windows. Built about 1861. Building set on pavement. Modern Amscol
sign is obtrusive. More modern house adjoining built of brick and

painted white.

house built of stone and brick and faced with cement render

Shop and
Shop extends to pavement, house is set back approx. L m.

on front.

Stone and brick cottage with traditional verandah, rendered and
painted white on front. - Half hipped roof and attic windows. _
Originally a pharmacist'sshop now a teahouse. 01d half timbered barn

at rear with pug infill.
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BETTY CLEGGETT'S SWEETS SHOP
(SN IPUC—w)

This little shop and dwelling, looking like an illustration from
Grimm’s Fairy Tales, was typical of the quaintness of
Hahndorf Main Street, bordered with eims and ash trees,
with cottages and shops peeping between. The trees once met
overhead to form a leafy shade a mile long, but then had to be
lopped back, at first to prevent the branches knocking goods
off high-loaded wagons, and later to make way for electricity
supply poles.

Mr Christoph, the watchmaker, had his business there in the
1860s. Then for many years it was a cobbler’s shop. Adolph
Minkwitz made and repaired boots there, and so did a Mr
Drute. They used a special cobbler’s stool with a hollowed seat
which was supported on three sturdy legs. The bootmaker
used to fill his mouth with half a packet of tacks, spit them
out one at a time, and tap them into place with his little
hammer—to the delight of an occasional young audience.
Many Hahndorf youngsters had their confirmation boots or
shoes made in this shop. .

For gardening, the villagers wore wooden clogs made from
dried willow wood, with a broad strip of leather across the
instep. These were guaranteed to keep feet warm in spite of
winter frosts. Clog makers whose names are remembered
include Hans Bom, M. Henningson, and Gottlieb Kuchel.

At one time, probably when business was bad, a dressmaker
shared the premises with a bootmaker. However, for the past
fifty years it has been the village sweets shop, first established
by Mrs Post and now owned by her daughter, Mrs Betty
Cleggett.

The tea house near by once belonged to Mr Staudenmeyer,
the chemist.
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